ADDENDUM NO. 4

DATE: September 13, 2018

TO: All Potential Qualifiers

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist
SUBIECT: Addendum No. 4 — RFQ- Market Square Garage Mural
QUALIFICATIONS DUE: September 21, 2018, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential qualifiers regarding
the above-referenced Request for Qualifications. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract
Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Since the RFQ is submitted electronically, is there a size requirement like 8.5 x 117
Response: No. There is no size requirement.

Question 2: Regarding the 11 large panels referenced in the RFQ, could you confirm these
panels are located below the wall - mounted lighting fixtures?

Response: Yes. The wall mounted lighting fixtures are just level with the top of the
spaces to be muralized.

Question 3: The smaller panels referenced in the RFQ, could you confirm these are located
below the larger ones and are flush with the ground?

Response: Yes.

Question 4: May the CV / Resume be more than one page?

Response: Yes.

Question 5: May we submit more than 10 samples of work?

Response: Yes.

Question 6: If we are submitted as a group, does each member have to apply for their own
vendor license?

Response: No. Groups must, however, identify themselves as a TEAM.



Question 7: Does each member have to summit 10 images or subnut 10 images as a group?
Response: Please submit 10 images for each member.

Question 8: Does each member need 3 references or 3 as a group total?
Response: Please submit 3 references for each member.

Question 9: Do the art works we submit have to be 2D reference? (like canvas, walls, paper) Or
can we also include images of 3D work?

Response: You may include images of 3D work, but the majority of the images should
be 2D.
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